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January 29, 2025 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk  
Supreme Court of the United States  
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543  
 

Re:  The Hain Celestial Group, Inc., et al. v. Sarah Palmquist; No. 24-724 
Unopposed Request for an Extension of Time to file Brief in Opposition 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 In accordance with Rule 30.4, Respondents Sarah Palmquist, Individually and as 
Next Friend of E.P., a minor, and Grant Palmquist respectfully request an extension of 30 
days to file their brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-
referenced case. The petition was filed on January 7, 2025, and the response is currently 
due on February 10, 2025.  If the requested extension is granted, the response will be due 
on March 12, 2025.  Justice Alito granted one extension to the Petitioners, and the 
additional time will enable counsel for the Respondents adequate time to prepare a 
response that will fully address the issues presented. 
 
 I am authorized to represent that Petitioners consent to this request. 

 
 Respectfully submitted, 
        
 
 
 Russell S. Post 
 Counsel for Respondents 

 
c: Sarah E. Harrington 
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